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Gallagher, Michael

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 1:37 PM

To: Gallagher, Michael; Lunder, Erika

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Quinn, Brian D - DOA <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 1:23 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA <Paul2.Ziegler@wisconsin.gov>; Quinn, Brian D - DOA <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Restore and Increase Enterprise Zone Cap
Tracking Code: BB0198

SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Quinn, Brian D - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-1923
E-mail; brian.quinn{@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 192
Agency Number: 192
Priority: Medium
Intent:
Repeal s. 238.399 (3)(am).
Restore the cap under s. 238.399(3)(a) and set the new cap at 35 zones.
Restore s. 238.399(3)(e) as created under 2017 Wisconsin Act 58.
Avttachments:x False
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1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

This bill provides that WEDC may designate up to 35 enterprise zones under
the enterprise zone tax credit program. The bill also repeals the requirement that
WEDC receive approval from the Joint Committee on Finance prior to designating
an enterprise zone. Under current law, WEDC may designate an unlimited number
of enterprise zones, with each designation subject to approval by the Joint
Committee on Finance under passive review.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 ﬁéﬁCTION 1. 238.399 (3) (am) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 2
1 SECTION 2. 238.399 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 ><.238.399 (3) (a) The corporation may designate any-number-of enterprisezones
3 inthis-state not more than 35 enterprise zones.

History: 2005 a. 361; 2007 a. 20, 97, 100; 2009 a. 11, 28, 266, 267; 2011 a. 26; 2011 a. 32 s. 3437; Stats. 2011 5. 238.399; 2013 a. 20; 2013 a. 166 ss. 54, 60, 76; 2015 a,

55;2017 a. 58, 369. e/
@ SEcTION 3. 238.399 (3) (éL of the statutes is created to read:

@ %238.399 (3) %}V QI/f the corporation revokes all certifications for tax benefits
6 within a designated enterprise zone, the corporation may cancel the designation of
7 that enterprise zone. After canceling the designation of an enterprise zone, the
8 corporation may designate a new enterprise zone subject to the limits of this
9

subsection.

10 (END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

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

SECTION 1. 238.399 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

238.399 (3) (a) The corporation may designate anynumber-of enterprisezones
in-this-state not more than 35 enterprise zones.
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SECTION 2

SEéTION 2. 238.399 (3) (am) of the statutes is repealed.

SEcTION 3. 238.399 (3) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

238.399 (3) (e) If the corporation revokes all certifications for tax benefits
within a designated enterprise zone, the corporation may cancel the designation of
that enterprise zone. After canceling the designation of an enterprise zone, the
corporation may designate a new enterprise zone subject to the limits of this
subsection. | |

(END)



